
From: Karen Hernandez ATR- 
To: BankMergers (ATR) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Bank Mergers currently under review 
Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 1:41:35 PM 

I think that a review of the current bank merger guideline may point out weak spots in the process and support the 
review. As an employee of a bank that is currently waiting for merger approval, I would like to know if the 
resignation of McWilliams will delay pending merger approvals? Thank you for the opportunity to voice an opinion 
and ask a question. 

Sent from my iPhone 




